
From: 1111.1111111 Sent: 
To: Planning 
Subject: 3rd Party Planning Application - 2014/4994/P 

London Borough of Camden 
Camden Town Hall 
Argyle Street 
Euston Road 
London 
WC1H 8EQ 

Our DTS Ref: 34543 
Your Ref: 2014/4944/P 

27 August 2014 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Re: BOURNE ESTATE (SOUTH), PORTPOOL LANE, LONDON, EC1N 

VVaste Comments 
Thames Water have reviewed the documentation provided and agree to discharge Condition 28. 

Water Comments 

Yours faithfully 
Development Planning Department 

Development Planning, 
Thames Water, 
Maple Lodge STW, 
Denham Way, 
Rickmansworth, 
WD3 950 
Tel:020 3577 9998 
Email: devcon.tearn@thameswater.co.uk 

This is an automated email, please do not reply to the sender. If you wish to reply to this email, 
send to 
devcon.tearn@thameswater.co.uk 

Did you know you can manage your account online? Pay a bill, set up a Direct Debit, change your 
details or even registers change of address at the click of a button, 24 hours a day. Please visit 
www.thameswateroo.uk. 



Thames Water Umlled (company number 2388829) and Thames Water Utilities Limited (company 
hunter  2386661) are companies reglosied kt England and Wales each YAM their registered 
Slice at Clearwater Coon. Vattern Road, Reeding. M A W S  RGI 808. This email is cadidential 
end intended solely for the use of me Individual b whom It Is addressed. Any weevil or opinions 
promoted we solely Mose of We author and do not necessarily represent mow of Thames Water 
U M W  Or NB subsidiaries. If you we not the Intended recipient at this emad you may not COPY. 
Ube. fowled Ot dINIOOO Its contents testy Other person. ;Pease nobly our Computer Service 
Desk on •44 (0)203571 8888 and W e f t ,  end delete the message and any attachments from 
yOtW WS, 

We provide the essential senate there al the heart of da.ly Irle 


